
Safety & Compliance Consulting
29 Sweetman Lane

West Milford, NJ 07480-2932
Tel/Fax (973) 728-5141

October 24, 2000
QTK2000-F017D

Attn: Joseph Dichoso / FCC-OET
Re: FCC ID: H8NWLC010D53
Applicant: Askey Computer Corporation
Correspondence Ref No: 16240
731 Confirmation Number: EA97641
Date of FCC E-Mail: 09/06/00
Product Name: 2.4 GHz Wireless PCMCIA LAN Card
Composite Device: 2.4 GHz DSS Transmitter (Certification With FCC ID)

Class B Computing Device Peripheral (DoC with FCC logo)

Dear Mr. Dichoso:

This is in response to your comment regarding the reported processing gain data.

The past provided theoretical processing gain with calculations of processing gain was based upon
Intersil HWB3163 system, which was granted under FCC ID: OSZ3163B1.  As the subject device
uses similar, but not identical associated circuitry, attached find new processing gain test data
generated with the actual subject end-produce.

Please advise if you have any further questions or comments.  Thank you for your attention and
continued cooperation in these matters.

Sincerely yours,

Richard Mullen
Group Manager
Safety & Compliance Consulting


